
From: Jimmie Chadwell [mailto:jchadwell@ems-isd.net]  
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 6:26 PM 
To: Manuel Quinto-Pozos 
Cc: Joshua Block; Lisa Graybill 
Subject: Re: Internet filtering at Eagle Mountain-Saginaw ISD 

Dear Mr. Quinto-Pozos: 
  
As I shared in my email response earlier today, I met with our staff in order to review the 
concerns in your correspondence.  We determined that we should unblock the category 
"education.lifestyles."  I did confirm that the websites listed in your letter were unblocked as 
of this evening.  In addition, all other websites deemed through Lightspeed Systems to be 
categorized as "education.lifestyles" will be unblocked as well.  If you have any questions or need 
any other information, please do not hesitate to let me know. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
  
Jim F. Chadwell, Ed.D. 
Superintendent  
Eagle Mountain-Saginaw ISD 
1200 Old Decatur Road 
Fort Worth, Texas 76179 
817-232-0880 
  
 
 
>>> Manuel Quinto-Pozos <MQuintoPozos@aclutx.org> 5/2/2011 11:28 AM >>> 
Dear Superintendent Chadwell, 
 
Please see the attached correspondence. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Manuel Quinto-Pozos 
Staff Attorney | ACLU Foundation of Texas 
P.O. Box 12905 | Austin, Texas 78704 
mquintopozos@aclutx.org | 512-478-7300 ext. 128 
 


